MINUTES

Lyn Public School Parent Council

Date | time September 11th, 6:30 pm Adjournment 8:25 pm | Meeting called to order by A. Myre

In Attendance

Marnie Lindsay, Andrea Shupe (staff representative), Sally Mellon, Stephanie Mask, Liza Gauthier, Tanya Crozier, Robyn Holmes, Glen Kennedy, Allison Myre, Mandy Fletcher. Elizabeth Lyon, Mariah Gallacher

Regrets: Diego Arvello, Kathy Russell

Approval of June Minutes (Secretary/Chair)

Approved: Sally Mellon 2nd: Stephanie Mask

Principal Update

Topic	Details
School Activities	 Smooth start up despite heat wave. 193 students enrolled. 9 home rooms (previously 8 home rooms) 3 EA's, 2 ECE, 1 Student Monitor, teachers Trustee will be invited to next meeting. Enjoyed our first Friday Dance Terry Fox Event Sept 22nd Fall Fair- Sept 28th Open House – September 14th

Financial Update

- Current balance is \$17,504.56
- Play structure, want to see more in the capital account. Movement of funds to the Building Capital Asset Fundraising category for the yard enhancements at the end of the year.
- School boards are eligible for Kal Tires, tires for good Grant for soft bedding under structure (suggested by Robyn)
- New classroom need to add extra 150 to class funding when considering budget allocations next meeting.

Fall Fair Planning

- Fall Fair Date: September 28th, 2023
- Elizabethtown-Kitley and OPP are coming (ideal to have farther from entrance because of sound)
- Mandy will look into bringing rovers and classic cars.
- Silent Auction Donations contacted
- Discussion on where to get bouncy castles
- Kathy Russel would like to donate cookies.

- Rob Smith donating hot dogs (ft. Sylvia)
- Kampus Kids use outdoor location so that we can set up library for the cake walk (popular event)
- Food: Butcher shop, Walmart and M+M quotes and Walmart is 1.25 each (biggest and cheapest)
- Presale Tickets? Letter home/order form
- Food all cooked before 5pm
- Graduated Students- Volunteer hours.
- Discussion regarding pre-ordering food decision to offer pre-order of food with a stream-lined menu.
- Preorders on spreadsheet (several tables A-C, D-F etc.) high school students? Or vouchers? Colour code for hotdogs and hamburgers. Stephanie would like to be with prepaid hotdogs.
- Prices: Hotdogs= 2dollars Hamburgers=4 dollars Drinks=? Treats=? Popcorn=? CottonCandy=? Tickets= 1 dollar
- Approach giant tiger and metro for free buns
- Agenda notes= remind on Thursday preorder is coming!
- Need more volunteers.
- Volunteer sign-up sheet with locations
- Contact high schools for volunteers.
- Classroom set up to watch volunteers kids.
- No more bidding numbers, easier and ending bidding at 7pm? Undecided. Robyn would like to volunteer for the silent auction.
- 50/50 raffle
- Volunteer sign up table at Open House
- Lauren Smith- Face Painting
- Need volunteer coordinator/ runner is Mandy
- Walkie Talkie to important volunteers
- Alison and Sal going to Costco.
- Facepainting needs new location, more painters
- Flyer to thank donators
- Ask Micheals for donation for facepainting
- Ask Almost Perfect for ice donation
- Keep pre-order food separate.
- Need foil wrap to keep food warm
- BBQ volunteers need to be here by 3:30pm
- Bring coolers (parent council members)
- Ask Debra (EA) to decorate front of the school
- Home hardware gifts Mums?
- Home hardware giving Yetis

Next Meeting: Monday, October 2nd 2023 6:30pm

Next Meeting Goals: ELECTIONS+ Budget